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From: Andrew Parsons[/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=AD9ED344815E47E4AAA3C0E7E1740919-
ANDREW PARS] 

Sent: Wed 22/08/2018 12:31:21 PM (UTC) 

To: Owain Drapery  _GRO  _ _ ~; Gideon 

Cc: Ivan Roots, GRO _._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: Angela statement [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Attachment: _STATEMENT_151034087(2)_Witness Statement of Angela Van Den Bogerd (IAR ....docx 

Attachment: _DOC_151493662(1)_Witness Statement of Angela Van Den Bogerd v8 22 Aug 2018.DOCX 

Owain, Gideon 

Angela's statement is pretty much done. There is one section that I'd like to discuss with you. It's the section on 
Horizon at para 103. 

Your original comments are also attached where you deleted much of the Horizon section. 

I think this needs to go back in. 

Is one of you around for a call? 
A 
Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Wombic Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

C: 
GRO 
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